MinutesoftheMeetingofthe <u>BOATPARK</u>
<u>BESTVALUEWORKINGGROUP</u> heldatthe

<u>TownHall,Swanage</u> onF<u>riday,19</u> <u>th</u><u>April2002</u>
at9.15am.

#### Present:-

CouncillorA.H.Miller–Chairman. CouncillorMrs.G.A.Marsh CouncillorJ.Roscoe

#### Alsoinattendance:-

G.Brookes OperationsManager(left10.15am)
MissS.Goodwin StaffRepresentative(from10.15am)

A.J.Leeson TownClerk

## 1. **APOLOGIES**

A pologies for their in ability to attend the Meeting were received from Councillor Suttle (Town Mayor), Councillor Mrs. Wheeldon (Deputy Mayor) and MrAL and er (Chairman of Swanage Fishermen's Association).

## 2. **REVIEWOFACTIONPLAN**

# 1. SlipwayRepairs

The Operations Manager explained the special ist nature of the proposed works to the slip way and provided a detailed estimate for consideration. A lengthy discussion ensued concerning the prioritising of the works specified within the budget set as part of the 2002-03 Capital Estimates.

### ItwasAGREED:-

That the Operations Manager be instructed to negotiate for the scheme of priority repairs to be undertaken by the nominated contractor within the budget specified.

#### ItwasfurtherAGREED:-

That in order to reduce the labour cost of repairs, the Council would provide two operatives.

#### 2. GeneralRepairs

Consideration was given to the general repairs to the roofs of the fishermen'shutsandprovisionofimprovedsecuritylighting.

#### ItwasnotedandAGREED:-

That the cost of all additional repairs at the Boat Park be restricted to the amount of the revenue budget provision of £1,000.

# 3. <u>MINUTESOFMEETING-2</u> <u>nd</u>APRIL2002

The Chairman referred to Minute 2.1a) and it was AGREED: To delete the words "applied to both the annual and seasonal feecharges" and replace the words "applies to these as on algrid fee only".

Arising from the Minutes, consideration was given to the price, design

and quantity of trailer clamps to be purchased.

Afterdiscussion, itwas AGREED:-

Topurchase three clamps and to investigate the unit cost of installing securing rings as part of the action plan.

# 4. <u>MEETINGWITHFISHERMEN'SASSOCIATION-5</u> <u>th</u><u>APRIL2002</u>

TheClerkpresentednotesofthemeetingheldon5 thApril2002and reportedthatDEFRAhadconfirmed,inprinciple,toassistinthepart-funding ofschemestoupgradefacilitiesforfishermenattheBoatPark.

Arising from the Notes, clarification was made to the policing of the carpark allocated for use by the Fishermen. It was noted that policing of the carpark be under taken by the Boat Park attendant in liais on with the Council's Enforcement Officer.

Itwasalsonotedthatthe15ftwideareaontheeastoftheslipway, designatedforusebyfishermen,shouldnotbeusedforthelongtermstorageof boats.Incircumstancesrequiringstorage,otherthanintheshortterme.g. duringholidaysorformechanicalrepairs,boatsshouldbemovedintothemain areaoftheBoatPark.

ItwasAGREED:-

Thatadiscountof 20% be applied to the daily or weekly fee, for fisher men requiring to store boats in the main Boat Park.

Further clarification was sought with regard to the application of the 48 hr rule and the use of the slip way. It was agreed that the Fishermen's Association be responsible form on it or ing the application of the 48 hr rule in liais on with the Operations Manager/Town Clerk.

Arisingfromtheabovematter, it was noted and AGREED:-To amend the rules of operation of the Boat Park to provide for the Slip way to be closed at any time by reason of health and safety.

# 5. <u>SCOPEOFBESTVALUEREVIEW</u>

It was noted that the Fishermen's Hutswould be included as part of the best value review.

## 6. **GENERALISSUES**

#### OversizedBoats

 $Concernwas expressed at the boatstool argefor the allocated grids. \\ Particular concernwas expressed at aboat that was incorrectly positioned and occupying three gridspaces. \\$ 

ItwasAGREED:-

Thatnoticebeissuedtotheownersofboats incorrectly positioned.

#### 7. **DATEOFNEXTMEETING**

ItwasagreedthatthenextmeetingbeheldonMonday,10 th 2.15pm.

thMay2002at

Themeetingwasclosedat11.55am.